
From: Janet Lewis
To: Cloe Sparrow
Subject: FW: Your guide to upcoming cancer conferences
Date: 31 July 2019 10:33:30

Newsletter please  
Thanks
Janet
 

From: med-res-ops-group-request@newcastle.ac.uk <med-res-ops-group-request@newcastle.ac.uk> On
Behalf Of Gwen Averley
Sent: 30 July 2019 16:24
To: med-res-ops-group@newcastle.ac.uk
Cc: Amy Brown <Amy.Brown@newcastle.ac.uk>
Subject: [med-res-ops-group] FW: Your guide to upcoming cancer conferences
 
Dear All
 
Could you please circulate this as you feel appropriate
 
With many thanks
 
Gwen
 
 
Gwen Averley I Research Funding Development Manager I Newcastle Joint Research Office I Newcastle University/The
Newcastle upon Tyne Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
 
Tel: 0191 282 6775
 

From: Ncl E-Submission <ncl-e-submission@newcastle.ac.uk> 
Sent: 30 July 2019 16:16
To: Gwen Averley <gwen.averley@newcastle.ac.uk>; Holly Davidson <Holly.Davidson@newcastle.ac.uk>;
Lorraine Smith <lorraine.smith@newcastle.ac.uk>
Subject: Fw: Your guide to upcoming cancer conferences
 
Hi Ladies
 
Could you forward this onto any Researchers you feel may be interested?
 
BW Carole
 

From: Cancer Research UK Events <enews@cmail.news.cancerresearchuk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 3:00 PM
To: Ncl E-Submission <ncl-e-submission@newcastle.ac.uk>
Subject: Your guide to upcoming cancer conferences
 

Find out about future scientific events. View email in browser
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Dear colleague,

Welcome to your quarterly events update from Cancer Research UK.

Here you’ll find a round-up of the upcoming scientific events we and our partners are
hosting.

If you’re organising a cancer-related conference or event that you’d like us to share, do get
in touch at researchevents@cancer.org.uk.

Many thanks,

Cancer Research UK's Events Team

 

CRUK EVENTS
 

CRUK CENTRE FOR
DRUG DEVELOPMENT
SEMINARS
September – October 2019
Various locations

Do you want to translate your cancer
research but are unsure of where to
start? Our Centre for Drug Development
is holding workshops throughout the UK
to take you through the process of
translating your research into the clinic.

Sessions will include an introduction to
the translation capabilities and support
that we can provide you, as well as group
discussions on tackling challenges in
translating academic research.

You will come away from this session
with an understanding of what is involved
in translating research, and the support
and funding opportunities that we can
offer you.

Register for free

 

INNOVATION SUMMIT
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DNA molecular structure 

2019 - MANCHESTER
7 October 2019

Alderley Park
 

This event will cover the motives for
engaging in entrepreneurship, the

infrastructure available to you, and how
to overcome the challenges involved

when translating your research into
patient benefit.

This is an excellent opportunity to
network with members of the local

entrepreneurial ecosystem, visit our
marketplace and receive 1-on-1 advice

from CRUK, our partners and local
industry.

Confirmed speakers include The
University of Manchester Innovation
Group’s CEO, Andrew Wilkinson,

Discovery Park’s Chairman Martino
Picardo, and Tony Hickson (CBO) and

Julie Little (Business Development
Executive) from CRUK’s Commercial

Partnerships team.

Register for free

 

CRUK BRAIN TUMOUR
CONFERENCE 2020
12 – 14 May 2020
London, UK 

We are happy to announce that our
successful Brain Tumour Conference
returns next year in London.

Our programme will bring you expertise
from brain tumour research, together with
insights from allied disciplines, to spark
new opportunities for collaborative
research.

Be the first to hear about key deadlines
and important programme information by
registering your interest below.  

Sign up for updates

 

EARLY DETECTION OF
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CANCER CONFERENCE
24 – 26 September 2019

California, USA

A limited number of slots are now
available for Late Breaking Abstracts.

Submissions are welcomed in one of 5
topics, and up to 15 abstracts will be

selected for brief poster highlight talks
during the conference. Submit by 11

August for your chance to present to a
global network of early detection

researchers.

Join us for an exciting and progressive
agenda covering integrative early

detection through multiple technologies;
understanding susceptibility for early

detection; looking for signals in the
immune system and microenvironment;

and making prognoses from early
detection signals.

Our stellar line-up of contributors includes
Christian Frezza, Regina Barzilay,

Fiona Walter, Jelle Wesseling, Jennifer
Wargo, Paul Pharoah and Sharon

Pitteri.
Secure your place

 

CRUK-AACR joint conference 
ENGINEERING AND
PHYSICAL SCIENCES IN
ONCOLOGY
15 – 17 October 2019
London, UK

Join us in London this autumn for the
CRUK–AACR Joint Conference on
Engineering and Physical Sciences in
Oncology.

Keynotes Sylvia Plevritis (Stanford
University) and Kevin Brindle (CRUK
Cambridge Institute) join a host of expert
speakers including Charlie Swanton
(University College London/Francis Crick
Institute), Liz Jaffee (John Hopkins
Medicine) and Paula Hammond
(Massachusetts Institute of Technology).

Sessions include: emerging technologies
for cancer diagnosis – focussing on the
potential that state-of-the-art cancer
detection technology has to improve
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clinical diagnosis; and cancer research in
the big data era – highlighting how big
data and artificial intelligence can
accelerate cancer research.

Secure your place

 

PARTNER EVENTS
 

MAP
– MOLECULAR ANALYSIS
FOR PERSONALISED
THERAPY

7 – 9 November 2019
London, UK

Organised by CRUK in partnership with the
European Society for Medical Oncology and
Unicancer, MAP is the interactive forum for
specialists working in precision medicine in
oncology.

The packed programme includes a keynote
lecture by Gerard Evan on "Myc and
microenvironment", and Clare Turnbull on the
"Interpretation of germline variation in cancer
susceptibility genes: Pitfalls and challenges".

Abstract submission for this event is open.
Submit your abstract by 22 August for a chance
to share your research with leading academics
in precision medicine.

Early bird tickets are available until 5
September. Book now and save.

Book your early bird ticket

NEW DIRECTIONS IN
IMMUNO-ONCOLOGY
CONFERENCE
10 – 12 September 2019
London, UK

This year's fantasitc line-up of speakers
includes: Prof Sergio Quezeda
(University College London),
Prof Josephine Bunch (Imperial
College London), Dr Jennifer Wargo
(MD Anderson), Dr Samra Turajlic
(The Francis Crick Institute) and Dr
Jerome Galon (INSERM). The full line-
up can be found here.

The programme will cover both the
immediate and longer-term prospects in
the development pipeline and the
means through which we might better
determine effective deployment of these
interventions, including technology
platforms and the ‘big data’ analytical
hurdles.
 

Access the online programme

 

THE SECOND CRICK
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3DMEDLIVE 2019: 3D
PRINTING IN SURGERY
2 – 3 October 2019

London, UK

Hosted by The Journal of 3D Printing in
Medicine and 3DMedNet, this event aims
to convene a community of innovation and
best practice to advance surgical
applications of 3D printing.

Engage with the community via panel
discussions, roundtables and case study
presentations from researchers, surgeons,
regulators, engineers, funders and
representatives from industry.

Confirmed speakers include Chair of the
Commission on the Future of Surgery with
the Royal College of Surgeons, Richard
Kerr, Professor of Craniofacial Surgery,
David Dunaway, and Clinical Innovation
Manager at Salisbury NHS Foundation
Trust, Carol Reed.

Use code CRUK15 to save 15% on your
registration!

Book now and save

INTERNATIONAL CANCER
CONFERENCE
15 – 17 September 2019

London, UK

The second Crick International Cancer
Conference will host world-leading
scientists and clinicians presenting their
latest work. Their emerging research will
cover links between genomic integrity and
cancer, building new cancer models, and
improving therapies.

A keynote address will be delivered by
David Pellman (Dana Faber Cancer
Institute), as well as talks from Rob
Bristow (Manchester Cancer Research
Centre), Laura Attardi (Stanford
Medicine) and Susana Godinho (Barts
QMUL).

Attend the networking reception to make
new links across disciplines, stimulating
fresh ideas about the biology that
underpins cancer development, and new
ways to tackle the disease.

Get your ticket

 

ELRIG DRUG DISCOVERY 2019
ELRIG DRUG
DISCOVERY 2019
5 - 6 November 2019

Liverpool, UK

Join us this autumn at ELRIG Drug
Discovery for a series of sessions in
Oncology in Drug Discovery. The track
will give insight into the technology that
enables drug discovery to advance on
the really challenging targets that are
likely to have a substantial impact on
cancer therapy, from small molecule and
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antibody approaches.

Confirmed speakers include: Paul
Workman (Institute of Cancer
Research), Ali Raoof (Cancer Research
UK Manchester Institute), Rob van
Montfort (Institute of Cancer Research),
Ian Hardcastle (Northern Institute for
Cancer Research) and Stuart Francis
(Cancer Research UK Therapeutic
Discovery Labs).

If you're a post-doc, postgraduate or
early career researcher looking to start or
build your career in drug discovery, then
this is the event for you. Through a series
of discussion and networking events, you
will be exposed to a wide array of
opportunities and career paths. 

Register now

 

UPCOMING EVENTS

9
Sep

CRUK CENTRE FOR DRUG DEVELOPMENT SEMINAR
9 September 2019

Edinburgh, UK

10
Sep

NEW DIRECTIONS IN IMMUNO-ONCOLOGY
10 - 12 September 2019

London, UK

15
Sep

THE 2ND CRICK INTERNATIONAL CANCER CONFERENCE
15 - 17 September 2019

London, UK

22
Sep

THE EARLY DETECTION OF CANCER CONFERENCE
22 - 24 September 2019

California, USA

25
Sep

RECENT ADVANCES AND UPDATES IN HEAD & NECK CANCER
25 September 2019

London, UK

26 CRUK CENTRE FOR DRUG DEVELOPMENT SEMINAR - BARTS
26 September 2019
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Sep
London, UK

7
Oct

INNOVATION SUMMIT 2019 - MANCHESTER
7 October 2019

Manchester, UK

8
Oct

CRUK CENTRE FOR DRUG DEVELOPMENT SEMINAR - GUY'S
8 October 2019

London, UK

15
Oct

CRUK-AACR JOINT CONFERENCE ON ENGINEERING AND
PHYSICAL SCIENCES
15 - 17 October 2019

London, UK

25
Nov

CANCER CONTROL IN LOW AND MIDDLE INCOME COUNTRIES
25 November 2019

London, UK

View all our events

 

PAST EVENTS
 

ASCO Annual Meeting 2019
ASCO ANNUAL MEETING
2019
In June, we attended the ASCO Annual
Meeting at McCormick Place in Chicago,
USA. This was an excellent opportunity
for our teams to connect with
international pharmaceutical companies,
clinicians and researchers at all levels.

We had representatives from the
Experimental Cancer Medicine Centres
programme office, our Centre for Drug
Development, Precision Medicine, our
Commercial Partnerships team and our
Strategic Partnerships team. With these
minds present, we were able to
showcase our breadth of clinical and
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translational opportunities.

We also attended sessions given by our
funded researchers including Ruth
Plummer, Peter Hall, Juan Valle and
Keith Wheatley among others.

The best of #ASCO19 on Twitter

 

WOMEN OF INFLUENCE
FELLOWS' MEETING

Last month, The Institute of
Contemporary Arts played host to our
annual Women of Influence Fellows’

meeting, bringing together our excellent
female fellows with leading

businesswomen from outside academia.
Our CEO, Michelle Mitchell, shared her

journey to CRUK, including the
challenges and opportunities she has

faced on the way. The meeting was also
home to engaging discussions on team

resilience, and the benefits of mentoring
schemes.

Our funded researchers, Dr Michela
Garofalo and Dr Carmela de Santo,

spoke about their experiences of being
part of the CRUK Women of Influence
mentoring scheme, together with their
mentors Alice Choi and Martina Platts.

Our mentors are successful, experienced
businesswomen who have faced similar
challenges to our female fellows during

their careers.

Find out more about the scheme

 
Together we will beat cancer Facebook Twitter YouTube Instagram
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